



Nahna Najeeb Thottathil

Pharmacy Technician

HAAD Authorization ID: 377141472



Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates



(+971) 50-408-4543



nahnanoufal@gmail.com

EDUCATION

- **DIPLOMA IN PHARMACY**
Directorate of Medical Education:
Kerala, India
- **VHSE: DOMESTIC NURSING**
Board of Higher Secondary
Examination: Kerala, India

CERTIFICATIONS

- **Health Authority of Abu Dhabi**
Authorization ID - 377141472
- **Kerala State Pharmacy Council**
Registration No. 53471

SKILLS

- Active listening
- Multi language
- Creative thinking
- Active learning
- Hardworking

LANGUAGES KNOWN

- English
- Hindi
- Malayalam

PROFILE

A conscientious and clinically oriented pharmacist with a strong pharmacological and medical background and profound knowledge of pharmaceutical regulations with 4 Years of experience. Possesses strong communication skills, having supported dispensary teams and communicated with patients of all ages and backgrounds.

WORK EXPERIENCE

PHARMACIST

CINCO MEDICAL CENTRE || KOZHIKODE, KERALA

Duration: SEP 2021 – SEP 2022

Duties & Responsibilities:

- Interpret prescription orders, dispensed medications, and counseled patients on drugs.
- Educate patients about possible drug interactions and provide special administration instructions.
- Maintain appropriate drug records and complete reports as necessary.
- Review patient medication profile and medical records to screen for appropriate drug selection, dosing, contraindications, side effects and therapeutic outcomes.
- Compounding & dispensing for indoor & outdoor patient department.
- Preparation & sterilization of injectable medicine.
- Filling & labeling of medical containers.

PHARMACIST

JEEVA MEDICALS || KOZHIKODE, KERALA

Duration: AUG 2020– SEP 2021

Duties & Responsibilities:

- Maintains sufficient stock of antidote for poisoning & emergency medicine.
- Checking the quality of the sources of purchase of all medicine, chemicals antibiotics, biological products & other pharmaceutical preparation.
- Keeping controls over requisition & dispensing of all medicine.
- Collaborate with colleagues, technicians and leading pharmacists in effective prioritization in requisition of orders.
- Keeping records of prescriptions from healthcare providers for proper dispensing of medications and health products.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

- Nationality: **Indian**
- Date of Birth: **30th October 1994**
- Marital Status: **Married**
- Current Location: **Abu Dhabi**
- Passport Number: **R 0780252**
- Visa Status: **Husband Visa**
- Years of Experience: **04 Years**

PHARMACIST

JANASEVANA MEDICINES & SURGICALS || KOZHIKODE, KERALA

Duration: JULY 2017 – JULY 2019

Duties & Responsibilities:

- Interpret prescription orders, dispensed medications, and counseled patients on drugs.
- Educate patients about possible drug interactions and provide special administration instructions.
- Maintain appropriate drug records and complete reports as necessary.
- Review patient medication profile and medical records to screen for appropriate drug selection, dosing, contraindications, side effects and therapeutic outcomes.
- Compounding & dispensing for indoor & outdoor patient department.
- Preparation & sterilization of injectable medicine.
- Filling & labeling of medical containers.

PHARMACIST

PHARMCO PHARMA || KOZHIKODE, KERALA

Duration: NOV 2015– NOV 2017

Duties & Responsibilities:

- Maintains of sufficient stock of antidote for poisoning & emergency medicine.
- Checking of the quality of the sources of purchase of all medicine, chemicals antibiotics, biological products & other pharmaceutical preparation.
- Keeping controls over requisition & dispensing of all medicine.
- Collaborate with colleagues, technicians and leading pharmacists in effective prioritization in requisition of orders.
- Keeping records of prescriptions from healthcare providers for proper dispense of medications and health products.

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN TRAINEE

COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTRE || KOZHIKODE, KERALA

Duration: APR 2015 – AUG 2015

Duties & Responsibilities:

- Communicate with patients to collect information about prescriptions and medical conditions or arrange consultations with pharmacists.
- Count, measure and compound medications following standard procedures.
- Review and verify customer information and insurance provider information.
- Answer incoming phone calls and address questions from customers and healthcare providers.
- Collect copayments or full payments from customers.

DECLARATION

Can accept any challenging position as I have gained valuable knowledge and experience under the supervision of highly professional people, and now can handle all the related matters and issues independently in my experience which I had gained in my career.

During the stay I will prove myself, fit for all assignments. You will find me a dedicated, punctual and methodical person having sound professional knowledge and responsible for the job. Will show you great interest, enthusiasm and attention to details to meet high professional standard.

Nahna Najeeb Thottathil